

RE: Presentation to Colleges next week

From: "Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, bofoa (cab)e41">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 20 Sep 2017 11:40:07 -0400
Attachments: 09 25 17 College Presidents Retreat SOC Slide Deck 01 jk.pptx (5.27 MB); Public Accounts Technical Briefing 201617_Final.pptx (370.69 kB); Pension Panel Slides _2016-17 PA Tech Briefing_Final.pptx (49.49 kB)

Good morning

Here is the current version of the deck. Also attached are the public accounts tech briefing decks. The team is getting answers to the Qs you posed below.

Thanks

Bofoa Kwamena
Special Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Bofoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: September 20, 2017 7:30 AM
To: Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB)
Cc: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Subject: Presentation to Colleges next week

Could you please send me the current draft of my presentation to the colleges? Could you also please send me the technical briefing for public accounts in powerpoint format.

Also, I will need As to the following Qs:

1. What percent of first year PSE students are having their full tuition covered under the new OSAP reforms?
2. What percent of first year PSE students have at least 50% of their tuition covered?
3. With increased enrolment from OSAP reforms, how will the government deal with the pressures in the system?
4. As the government promote the development of Indigenous Institutions, how will colleges adopt with the loss of students?
5. Will colleges be able to compete in the future for more training programs under Employment Ontario?

Steve